

# Arie Landsmann

5 Water End Close, Borehamwood Hertfordshire WD6 4PW United Kingdom.

Telephone: +44 20 3091 0503 / Mobile +44 78 7021 1995

Email: landsmann@gmail.com

---

## Professional Profile

An internationally experienced and recognised SAP ABAP, ABAP-OO ABAP-Dynpro Consultant, specialising in delivering development, implementation, data migration and testing projects for diverse clients from various industries. Demonstrates exceptional technical expertise across: Data Migration & S/4HANA Migration: COCKPIT, LTMC, LTMOM, LSMW, EMIGALL, DMWB. SAP Forms: SAPSCRIPT, Smartforms, Print workbench. Reports, ABAP-OO, ALV, ATRIAS, SPROXY, BOR, IDEX, IDOC, MIG6, EVENTS, BPEM, Query, Quick Viewer, Web-Service, IDOC, BTEI, BAPI, and CATT, MDM, MDG Developer. Possesses a proven track record in managing full project lifecycle implementation to facilitate effective delivery within time and financial parameters. Through international experience has developed outstanding interpersonal and communication skills and the ability to build and maintain excellent working relationships with clients and colleagues alike.

[https://www.xing.com/profile/Arie\\_Landsmann](https://www.xing.com/profile/Arie_Landsmann)

<https://www.gulp.de/gulp2/home/resume/landsmannarie>

---

## Objective

Seeking a new and challenging position within the field of SAP ABAP Consultancy or Coordinator, Data Migration SAP Forms and Interfacing between different system to SAP, one that will make best use of skills and expertise acquired to date, to support business objectives.

---

## Career Summary

### 2000 – Present **Freelance SAP Consultant / LSMW Data Coordinator / S4/Hana Data Migrator**

- Providing consultancy and SAP implementation to a diverse range of clients across Europe, with responsibility for the creation, development, testing and analysis of ABAP, ABAP-OO ABAP-Dynpro programs
- Implementing SAP R/3, 4.0B-4.6C Using Migration Tools LTMC, LTMOM, Cockpit, SAP Fiori Launchpad S/4HANA, LSMW & Emigall 1.7.1 & 1.6.6 for the following Modules (SD, MM, FI, CO, QM, PP, PM, WM, IS-Retail, and IS-Utility)
- Using SAP Forms as Sap Script Smartforms Printworkbench for clients across finance, pharmaceutical, chemical, industrial, manufacturing, utility/energy and corporate retail sectors

1999 – 2000 **SAP Consultant, PLAUT (SCHWEIZ) AU, Switzerland**

1998 – 1999 **SAP Consultant, THE INC GROUP, US**

1997 – 1998 **SAP Consultant, ORIGIN (SCHWEIZ), Switzerland**

1997 **Analyst/Programmer, System Administrator, RENTENANSTALT, Switzerland**

1995 – 1997 **Analyst/Programmer, CSC CORP, Switzerland**

1990 – 1995 **Programmer, METRO INT. AG, Switzerland**

---

## Project and Client Summary

### 2023 **EVN Austria & MVV Germany**

ABAP Developer & S/4HANA Data Migration of the following SAP Modules: MM, SD, IS-U, FI, CO. Participate in Blue-Print phase in Mapping Table Loading & Simulation of the following SAP Migration Objects: ASSETS, FI - G/L account balance and open items/line items & ZGP (Central Business Partner)

### 2022 **Stadler Rail & Stasig, Germany/Switzerland**

ABAP Developer & S/4HANA, LSMW Data Migration of the following SAP Modules: MM, SD, PM, PP, QM, Material Master, BP (S/4HANA Tools: Cockpit, LTMOM, LTMC, SAP Fiori Launchpad (Program RMDATIND & Transaction BMV0).

### 2022 **ZF Friedrichshafen AG, Germany**

ABAP Developer & LSMW Data Migration of the following SAP Modules: MM, SD, PM, PP, QM, HR Material Master (Program RMDATIND & Transaction BMV0).

2020 **Lufthansa Technik, Hamburg, Germany:** ABAP Developer & Support ALV Report

Homebase for Lufthansa Technik. Using ABAP, ABAP-OO, ALV. SAP Module O2C/OTC.

- 2019**                    **SWM, Munich, Germany:** ABAP Developer & Support SAP Forms PWB (Print Work Bench) for SWM. Using CDS Tools (CDS View using Association) selected data From SAP IS-U and transfer into M-TEXT via MS-Connector.
- 2018**                    **E.ON, Hamburg, Germany:** ABAP Developer & Support Billing, Tariff classification for E.ON. solve ticket related to FI-CA, WIM, Feeding Market, eComplaint, INVOIC, IDOC, PDOC, MOS Billing MALO/ MELO, REMDV Gas & Electricity, Common Layer, BPEM.
- 2018**                    **Boehringer-Ingelheim, Taipei, Hong Kong, China:** Local Data Coordinator SAP Module: MM, SD, FI. QM, IL/OL, PE, PM, A2R, P2S/PTS, OTC/O2C, CROSS, MDM, MDG, HPQC.
- Local Data Coordinator, Coordinate LDE (Local Data Experts for Taiwan, Hong Kong & China (Shanghai), of the LSMW Objects: Vendor Master, Customer Master, Inter-Company Vendor & Customer, Assets Master & G/L Account Balances, Batch Master, Stock Master, BOM, Purchase Info Record, Batch Classification, Open AR Items, Open AP Items, Source List etc. Consultancy for the creation of LSMW Object Files base of DMOW (Data Migration Object Workbook). Using HPQC testing Tools for Test Steps and Defect Managements.
- 2017**                    **Boehringer-Ingelheim, Ingelheim, Germany:** Data Coordinator SAP Module: MM, SD, FI. A2R, P2S, OTC, HPQC, MDM/MDG.
- LSMW Data Coordinator for the following LSMW Objects: Vendor Master, Customer Master, Inter-Company Vendor & Customer, Assets Master & G/L Account Balances. Consultancy for the creation of LSMW Object Files base of DMOW (Data Migration Object Workbook). Using HPQC testing Tools for Test Steps and Defect Managements.
- 2016**                    **Nethys, Seraing, Belgium:** SAP Modules: IS-U, ATRIAS, SPROXY, BPEM.
- Providing SAP Consultancy for the creation of technical specification, development, testing and analysis of for SAP Modules IS-U, ATRIAS, SPROXY, BOR, IDEX, IDOC, MIG6, ABAP-OO, WEBSERVICE, EVENTS, BPEM & PM Module. Version ECC 6.05.
- 2015**                    **National grid, Solihull, United Kingdom:** SAP Modules: IS-U, Emigall
- Providing SAP Consultancy for the creation of technical specification, development, testing and analysis of for SAP Modules IS-U, Emigall LSMW for PM Module Data Migration.
- 2014**                    **EDF Luminus, Brussels, Belgium:** SAP Modules: IS-U, FI-CA Billing
- Providing SAP Consultancy for the creation of technical specification, development, testing and analysis of for SAP IS-U, Billing, FI-CA, FI-CO, FSCM BW, LSMW & IBIP for PM Module Version ECC 6.50
  - Participating in In Testing Unit of IS-U Billing Process for EDF Luminus.
- 2014**                    **IBM/NPower/RWE, Leeds, UK:** SAP Modules: IS-U, FI-CA Billing
- Providing SAP Consultancy for the creation of technical specification, development, testing and analysis of Print workbench, and SAP Script for SAP Modules IS-U, FI-CA Billing Version ECC 6.50
  - Participating in CRM test/debug of change IS-U contract account change payment type programs for NPOWER/RWE Ltd. Group
- 2013 – 2014**                    **Universum-Group, Frankfurt, Germany:** SAP Modules: FI/FI-CA
- Creating Technical Specification, Development Testing and Analysis of ABAP, ABAP-OO ABAP-Dynpro Interface Programs, Print workbench, Smartforms and SAP Script for SAP Modules FI, FI-CA Version ECC 6.00
  - Undertaking SEPA Implementation, creating BTCL, ALV, Interface, authorisation, Web-Service interfaces, Unit Test and Reports programmes
- 2012**                    **Enovos SA Strassen, Luxembourg:** SAP Modules: IS-U, FI-CA (Emigall)
- Carrying out Emigall data migration, ABAP, ABAP-OO LSMW for PM Module & SapScript/Printworkbench development & support for Enovos customers
- 2011**                    **Items GmbH, Munster, Germany:** SAP Modules: IS-U, PM
- Acting as ABAP Developer and SapScript/PWB Support IS-U SAP R/3 Consultant for Items Customers
- 2011**                    **HEP/ICT King, Zagreb, Croatia:** SAP Modules: IS-U (Emigall, LSMW)
- ABAP IS-U Emigall/LSMW Team Lead Data Migration IS-U Consultant, responsible for the migration of legacy system into SAP IS-U and CRM systems & LSMW & IBIP for PM Module.
- 2010 – 2011**                    **Vodafone SA, Luxembourg:** SAP Modules: SCM, MM, SD, FI
- Providing SAP consulting services for ABAP, ABAP-OO interface programs, Smartforms for SAP Modules, creating ALV, Interface, Authorization, Unit Test and Reports Programs for VPC Vodafone SA
- 2010**                    **CX4U, Bremen, Germany:** SAP Modules: IS-U, EDM, Coregas

- ABAP, ABAP-OO SAP R/3 Consultant for the implementation of a report utilised in the Electricity Market extended to the Gas Market
- 2009 – 2010**                    **Energy4U, Mannheim, Germany:** SAP Module: IS-U (Emigall)
- ABAP, ABAP-OO SAP R/3 Emigall/LSMW IS-U Data Migration Consultant
- 2008 – 2009**                    **ENBW, Stuttgart, Germany:** SAP Module: IS-U (Emigall)
- ABAP SAP R/3 Emigall/LSMW IS-U Data Migration Consultant
- 2008 – 2009**                    **Philip Morris, Lausanne, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO
- Providing SAP consulting services for this project to link to TAX/VAT problematic, ABAP, ABAP-OO ABAP-Dynpro Archive Printed documents and Global Layout Solutions
- 2008**                                **Neo-Technologies, Renens, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO, PS, HR. IS-U (LSMW/Emigall)
- ABAP SAP R/3 consultant
- 2006 – 2008**                    **Philip Morris, Lausanne, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO, PS, HR, BS
- Providing SAP Consulting Services for ABAP, ABAP-OO, ABAP-Dynpro interface programs, Smartforms and SapScript for SAP Modules
- 2006**                                **EDF Energy, Three Bridges, UK:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO, AM, PS, HR (LSMW)
- 2005 – 2006**                    **Orange, Lausanne, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, PP, CO (LSMW)
- 2005**                                **Sauer-Danfoss, Norborg, Denmark:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, PP, CO (LSMW)
- 2005**                                **Superquinn, Dublin, Ireland:** SAP Modules: BW, FI, IS-R, MM, SD (LSMW)
- 2004**                                **Novartis, Nyon & Bern, Switzerland & Paris, France:** SAP Modules: FI, MM, SD
- 2004**                                **Gasunie, Groningen, Netherlands:** SAP Modules: IS-U, MM, PM, FI-CA
- 2004**                                **Nuon, Amsterdam, Netherlands & Brussels, Belgium:** SAP Modules: IS-U, FI-CA
- 2003 – 2004**                    **ESB, Dublin, Ireland:** SAP Modules: IS-U (LSMW/Emigall)
- 2003**                                **Aral PHH, Swindon, UK:** SAP Modules: CS, SM
- 2003**                                **British Gas Centrica, Chertsey, UK:** SAP Modules: IS-U
- 2003**                                **Bosch, Hamburg, Germany:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CS
- 2003**                                **Masterfood, Haguenau, France:** SAP Modules: FI, CO, HR
- 2002**                                **Kraft (IBM), Bern, Switzerland & Milan, Italy:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO, PP
- 2002**                                **Syngenta, Basel, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: MM, SD
- 2001 – 2002**                    **Omya, Oftringen, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: BC, MM, SD
- 2001**                                **Synthomer/Harco, Grimsby & Harlow, UK:** SAP Modules: MM, QM, SD, PP, PM (LSMW)
- 2001**                                **SIFA, Dublin, Ireland & Schwarzpharma, Monheim, Germany:** SAP Modules: MM, SD, FI, CO, QM, WM, PP, (LSMW)
- 2001**                                **GSK, Brussels, Belgium:** SAP Modules: CA, SD, MM, FI, CO, BC, QM, PM
- 2001**                                **Novartis, Basel, Switzerland:** SAP Modules: SD, MM
- 2000 – 2001**                    **Marlux, Tessenderlo, Belgium:** SAP Modules: PP, SD, MM, FI, CO
- 2000**                                **Voigt (Romanshorn), BINA (Bischofszell), Adtranz (Zurich), Switzerland:** SAP Modules: PM, SD, MM, IS-Retail

---

## Education and Qualifications

- Professional:**                ASAP Certified, US
- Bachelor:**                    Business Administration, City University, Zurich (1994)

---

## Professional Training

- OPENSAP Migrating Your Business Data to SAP S/4HANA – New Implementation Scenario (s4h16) (2020)
- OPENSAP Data Migration to SAP S/4HANA (s4h8) (2019)
- OPENSAP Key Technical Topics in a System Conversion to SAP S/4HANA (s4h14) (2019)
- OPENSAP SAP OGSD 7.0 SAP Online Training Course (ogsd1) (2014)
- SAP ADOBE FORMS Online Course (2014)
- SAP HCM Online Course (2014)
- SAP BW Online Course (2014)
- SAP ABAP-OO Objects Online Course (2014)
- IOG150 Oil & Gas Industry Supply Chain (2001)
- HTML (2000)
- AC 415 Controlling SAP, Overhead Orders Release 4.6 (2000)
- AC 410 Controlling SAP, Cost Centre Accounting Release 4.6 (2000)
- ASAP Methodology Certified (1999)
- ABAP/4 Development Workbench Introduction & Reporting (1997)
- Securities (Stock Exchange Notes) (1996)

- Relational Databank Course (1993)
  - Introduction & Advanced Computer Language “C” (1993)
- 

### **Technical Skills**

- **Platform:** IBM Mainframe ES-9000 VSE/MVS
  - **RDBMS:** Datacom, IMS, DB2
  - **Computer Language:** ABAP/4, ABAP-OO, R/2, R/3, COBOL, PL1, Delta, Query, SQL HTML
  - **Utilities:** CICS, ISPF, TSO, HLMS, MS-HELP, MQ-SERIES, SBDC, ABIS, HPQC, JIRA
  - **PC Software:** DOS, Windows-NT Windows 95, Windows 7, Windows 10, Microsoft Office
- 

### **Personal Details**

**Languages:** English, German, Passive French & Dutch

**Interests:** Basketball, Volleyball

**REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST**